
AGENDA UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING 
JULY 6, 2021, 5:45 p.m.   

Umatilla Council Chambers 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, FL  32784 
 
Please silence your cell phone 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla CRA Board will hear questions, comments and concerns from the public.  

 
Please write your name and address on the paper provided on the podium. Zoning or code enforcement matters which 
may be coming before the Board at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Board 
in a public hearing.-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Comments, questions, and concerns from the public regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time 
the City Council addresses such items during this meeting. Public comments are generally limited to three minutes. 
 
MINUTES REVIEW 
Minutes dated June  1, 2021 
Minutes dated June 15, 2021 
      
NEW BUSINESS 
1 Consideration and Approval Request for Commercial Improvement Matching Grant 

– Submitted by Muriel Fox, Fox Den 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
2       CRA Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------- 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk 
at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (352)669-3125. 

 
F.S. 286.0105  If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes, he may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based. 

 
The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

 



                                                                                                                                                      

UMATILLA COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  
JUNE 1, 2021 at 5:45 PM  

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Chair Adcock called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 

 
IN ATTENDANCE:  Chair Kent Adcock; Board Members: Laura Wright, Katherine Adams, 
Brian Butler, John Nichols; Police Chief Adam Bolton; City Attorney Kevin Stone; City 
Manager Scott Blankenship; Compliance Officer Misti Lambert 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS / ORDINANCES / RESOLUTIONS 
 
1 Resolution No. 2021-01 – Purchase of 410 N Kentucky Avenue 
 
Attorney Stone read Resolution No. 2021-01 by title only. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF 
THE CITY OF UMATILLA, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING 
THE USE OF COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT FUNDS FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE REDEVELOPMENT AREA; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager, stated initially when the City showed interest in the 
property, the price was unreasonable.  Following negotiation, a reasonable offer is available.  
This property would be ideal for parking in the future, and is adjacent to city-owned parcels. 
 
MOTION by Laura Wright to authorize purchase of property located at 410 N. Kentucky 
Avenue; 
SECOND by Katherine Adams; 
 
Mr. Stone, Attorney, advised the CRA Board in their CRA  Master Plan, additional parking 
was identified as a need.  The plan specifically provides for acquisition of real estate to meet 
the needs identified. 
 
Motion was APPROVED by a unanimous vote of the CRA Board. 
 
 
2  Bulldog Lane / SR 19 Lighting Upgrade 
 
Mr. Blankenship, City Manager, stated staff has been working with FDOT to work on 
improvements in the area of Bulldog Lane.  One of the desired upgrades is the lighting and 
underground utilities.  Payment for this upgrade would be from the CRA fund. 
 
MOTION by John Nichols to approve lighting upgrade for Bulldog Lane / SR 19; 
SECOND by Katherine Adams; 
Motion was APPROVED by a unanimous vote of the CRA Board. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 
 
               
        Kent Adcock, MAYOR 
      
Gwen Johns, MMC  
City Clerk 



                                                                                                                                                      

UMATILLA COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  
JUNE 15, 2021 at 5:45 PM  

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Chair Adcock called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 

 
IN ATTENDANCE:  Chair Kent Adcock; Board Members: Laura Wright, Katherine Adams, 
Brian Butler, John Nichols; Police Chief Adam Bolton; City Attorney Kevin Stone; City 
Manager Scott Blankenship; Compliance Officer Misti Lambert 
 
 
MINUTES REVIEW 
1 Minutes, CRA Board meeting June 1, 2021 
 
MOTION by Katherine Adams to approve minutes; 
SECOND by Laura Wright; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2 Trail Project - Authorization for GAI Consultants to Moderate Community Trail 
Meetings 
 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager, recommended the CRA Board recommend to City Council, 
approval of GAI Consultants to moderate and lead community meetings with regard to the 
trails initiative.  The cost would be less than $10,000 which is within the spending authority 
of the City Manager. 
 
MOTION by John Nichols to recommend to City Council, approval of funding to engage 
GAI Consultants to conduct meetings regarding the trail initiative; 
SECOND by Brian Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
3 Authorization of 450 (E. Collins Street) / SR 19 Intersection Conceptual Design 
 
Mr. Blankenship stated the City Council has discussed the intersection of E. Collins Street 
and SR 19 be designed as a four-way intersection.  He has been speaking with the owner of 
the Umatilla Inn who has agreed to vacate his property in order to accommodate changes to 
the intersection.  In order to enter into additional conversations, especially with the Dollar 
General, some type of conceptual design plan is necessary.  Same would be needed to 
approach the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT).  Mr. Blankenship believes a 
design plan could be obtained for less than $10,000. 
 
MOTION by Katherine Adams to authorize staff to obtain a conceptual design plan for 
the intersection of 450 (E. Collins Street) / SR 19, not to exceed $10,000; 
SECOND by John Nichols; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 
5:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
               
        Kent Adcock, MAYOR 
 
      
Gwen Johns, MMC 
City Clerk 



1 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 27 S. Central Avenue  

CITY OF UMATILLA COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE:   July 2, 2021 MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 
 

SUBJECT: Commercial Matching Grant Application 
 

ISSUE: 45 S. Central Avenue Fox Den Ron & Muriel Fox, Applicants 
 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: The CRA’s Improvement Grant Program provides a matching grant to pay 
eligible costs incurred by a qualified owner or tenant in making façade exterior improvements. Funds 
shall be allocated on a first come first served basis. 

 
It is the intent of this program to provide a financial grant for the exterior cosmetic and/or structural 
improvements to a building that will increase its aesthetic appeal. Exterior improvements to existing 
property within the CRA project area must improve the appearance of the exterior of the building. The 
following are examples of eligible improvements, but are not limited to this list: 

1) Refurbishing of an exterior wall, including repainting, repairs, re-siding or similar cosmetic 
improvements; 

2) Repair or replacement of exterior windows or doors; 
3) Painting, only if entire façade is redone; 
4) Signs, including the removal of old signs and the design production and installation of new 

signs; 
5) Awnings, shutters, or canopies; 
6) Landscaping, irrigation system required; 
7) Customer parking improvements; 
8) Electrical work directly related to exterior, security lighting, or the illumination of signs or 

awnings or interior backlighting of faux exterior windows; 
9) Re-shingling or re-surfacing of the roof provided that the re-shingling contributes to the 

aesthetics of the façade; and, not to include truss, decks, etc. 
10) Any other improvements approved by the CRA Board as part of the grant funds. 

 
The application from Ron and Muriel Fox are for replacement of the existing windows and trim in 
Karla’s Cottage with windows that are more energy efficient. Their most recent CRA application was 
during the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year to replace the windows at the Inn at 27 S. Central Avenue and they 
were very pleased with the results. 

 
Mr. and Mrs. Fox obtained proposals from three firms for replacing the windows and trim. Two 
contractors included a flat rate for the trim. The third one gave them an hourly rate with no estimate 
of time. Based on the hourly rate and the number of windows, the cost would exceed the other quote 
if it took 2 hours per window to install the trim. The cost of these quotes has already gone up since 
originally quoted so the owners would like to move forward as quickly as possible. They would like to 
select E.P.I.C. Home Professionals as the favored contractor with a proposal of $21,150.78.  
 
 
 

 



2 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 27 S. Central Avenue  

Replacement of a total of 24 windows and trim  

E.P.I.C. Home Professionals LLC 21,150.78 
Vedder Construction 22,070.61 
Central Florida Windows & Doors* 17,400.00 

 
The Grant Program requires the applicant to match $1 for every CRA $1 with a maximum award of 
$10,000 unless the Board determines to increase the award. The quote of $21,150.78 at a 50/50 split 
would result in an award of $10,575.39 which exceeds the $10,000 cap. 

 
The program is set up to reimburse the applicant upon successful completion of the project. Proof of 
payment to the contractor is required prior to the issuance of the reimbursement. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval of award of $10,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACTS: $10,000.00 from budgeted CRA Projects. 

 

CRA ACTION:  

Reviewed by City Attorney □Yes □No √N/A 

Reviewed by City Engineer □Yes □No √N/A 















































ProjutApp https://portal.projul.com/ I I 98R77-5edd-45c7 -90a5-24069ff80d83

Proposal

Please see our attached proposal for your project, ba:;ed upon our discussion.

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on your project. Should you wish to discuss this proposal further,

please feel free to contact me.

Have a great day!

Vtil.iillii. U,iNSl'l]-t ill I tQi'j
irir: ia;al).- | i \r <i' ()iyiliirkr ill

Vedder Construction

4301 W Old US Highway 441

Mount Dora, FL 32757

(3s2) 73s-3132

sa les@vedderconstructionl lc.com

www.vedderconstruction I lc.co m

DESCRIPTION

1010- Building Permits

1010- Building Permits

Pull all permits required by Lake County with all required inspections.

3300- Windows

3300- Windows

Remove and replace 24 windows.

3410- Exterior Trim

3410- Exterior Trim

Installation of PVC exterior trim.

Proposal Number: 001094

Proposal Date: Jun 25,2021

Proposal Expires: )ul 25,2021

Ronald & Muriel Fox

45 South Central Avenue

Umatilla, FL32784

(3s2) 636-4667

Project: R - Fox - Window & Trim

Replacement

PRICE

$631.74

$14,839.21

I of l0

$4,437.50

71212021.10:53 AIv



ProjulApp

4600- Painting Exterior

4600- Painting Exterior

Priming and painting of exterior 1x8 PVC trim. Color to be specified by owner.

Default Payment Schedule

All prices quoted are valid for 30 days from date on E:;timate.

Draw 1: 50%

Draw 2 / Final:50/o

https ://portal.proj u l.com/ I I 98R77-5edd -45c7 -90a5 -24069ff80d83

$2,162.16

Total 522,070.61

Residential/ Commercial Construction Agreement

Directions of Payment

Checks to be made payable to Vedder Construction, t LC.

THE AGREEMENT ON THE FACE HEREOF AND ANY AGREEMENT MADE PURSUANT THERETO BETWEEN

VEDDER CONSTRUCTION, LLC, HEREINAFTER REFERR:D TO AS "CONTRACTOR" AND THE "OWNER", WILL

BE SUBJECT TO THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND TO THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL TERMS AND

CONDITIONS.

Background.

A. Owner desires to hire Contractor to furnish work a rd materials to complete the project, as detailed

herein; and

B. The Contractor is agreeable to provide such servicers to the Owner on the terms and conditions set out in

this Agreement.

In consideration of the matters described above and r>f the mutual benefits and obligations set forth in this

Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, the Owner and the

Contractor (individually the "Party" and collectively the "Parties" to this Agreement) agree as follows:

Restoration/ Renovation:

2ofl0 71212021.10:53 AM









COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

2020 2021 2021 2022
ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 290,107   306,249     274,506     242,164        

ADD REVENUES:

104-311-100 AD VALOREM TAXES 205,942   299,235     294,807     299,235        
104-337-403 LCWA GRANT -            200,000     -              -                 
104-361-200 COMMUNITY SIGN RENTAL         659           1,000          150             1,000            
104-366-100 CRA MEDIAN SPONSORSHIP 6,960        4,800          3,600          4,800            

TOTAL REVENUES 213,561   505,035     298,557     305,035        

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 503,668   811,284     573,063     547,199        

DEDUCT EXPENDITURES:
104-559-310 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,310        12,160        -              10,000          
104-559-311 ATTORNEY SERVICES 360           1,500          2,265          1,500            
104-559-312 ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,639        1,500          2,265          1,500            
104-559-320 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING -            5,000          5,000          5,000            
104-559-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,000     42,020        37,075        42,020          
104-559-400 TRAVEL AND PER DIEM           -            800             -              800                
104-559-420 POSTAGE                       -            50               15               50                  
104-559-450 INSURANCE - P&C 3,153        3,425          3,472          3,425            
104-559-460 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE         5,251        7,375          7,250          7,375            
104-559-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES -            100             75               100                
104-559-491 LEGAL ADVERTISING 44             150             59               150                
104-559-492 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE          795           175             175             175                
104-559-499 CRA PROGRAMS 9,628        109,628     9,965          100,000        
104-559-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES            -            350             250             350                
104-559-540 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -            725             745             745                
104-559-550 TRAINING -            395             -              395                
104-559-560 URBAN FORESTRY 22,180     35,000        34,980        35,000          
104-559-610 LAND -            250,000     -              -                 
104-559-630 INFRASTRUCTURE 146,802   281,500     227,308     281,500        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 229,162   751,853     330,899     490,085        

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 274,506   59,431       242,164     57,114          



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

104-559-630 Infrastructure
Cadwell Park master plan (rollover from FY 2020) 20,000$      
Street resurfacing 200,000      
Street signs and other wayfinding signage 11,500        
Larkin dugouts and field improvements 5,000          
Bus shelters and benches 5,000          
Parking 25,000        
Tree removal, planting and carvings 15,000        

281,500$    

CAPITAL OUTLAY DETAILS


	AGENDA UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING
	Call to Order
	ADP3D50.tmp
	UMATILLA COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING

	ADP8C3D.tmp
	UMATILLA COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING

	2022 CRA Budget.pdf
	CRA2




